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From: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 5:06 PM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage; Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; Brian Ellrott; Howard Brown


Subject: Figure update requests


Hi Cathy et al.,


Seeing if anyone is available to generate updated CDEC figures for the American River effects section. These


are figures 6-26, 6-30, and 6-32 a, b, c (cut and paste from the 2009 OCAP BO) in the American River Division


folder-

R:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects of the Action\American River Division


For the exceedance figures I just used the snip tool to capture figures from ROC LTO BA Appendix D. Let me


know if that's the preferred way to do that.


As an fyi Brian and I decided to use OCAP as the template for this considering our time frame, but the CWF


BO has a much most developed American River effects (like 5+ times as long)


Thanks


Joe


--

Joe Heublein


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3719


FAX: 916-930-3629

joe.heublein@noaa.gov
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